£4, 10115 AM
/mail

Fwd: Request to nominate One Judicial:O f
Trafficking Workshop-2 in collabora
and Central and Eastern European:Law
Bengal Judicial Academy, Kolkata

From : Kamaleshwar Thakur <delhihighcourt@nic.in
Subject : Fwd: Request to nominate One JudicialiQ
a participant in Human Trafficking:Work
collaboration with Federal Judicial Center.(FJC),Vas)
and Central and Eastern European.Law, Initiative (CEEL

Institute, Prague at the West Bengal Judicial;Acaden
Kolkata on 3rd & 4th February, 2024 [SE-19]
To : Vinay Sharma <ar-gazette1B.dhc@gov.in>

From: "bhopalnja bhopalnja" <bhopal.nja@nic.i
To: "Kamaleshwar Thakur" <delhihighcourt@hub:
<rg.dhc@nic.in> 4
Cc: "NJA nja" <nja@nja.gov.in>, whjakolkata@gmail
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4.07:19 PM
Subject: Request to nominate One JudicialOffice
Trafficking Workshop-2 in collaboration withiFed
Central and Eastern European Law Initiative. (CEEL
Judicial Academy, Kolkata on 3rd & 4th February,

Dear Justice Manmohan,

sub.: Request to nominate One Judicial Officer to. attend:as

. s

Workshop-2 in collaboration with Federal.J;

Eastern European Law Initiative (CEELf).-= Ins;
Academy, Kolkata on 3rd & &th February, 202

Greetings! As you are aware the Annual Calendar ofithef
approved by the National Judicial Academic:Councilzi\
programme is scheduled to be held at the Wgﬁtgﬁ,erl a
the 379 & 4N February, 2024 for which on

an attendee participant. £

It is therefore requested that only-()ne
to the mandate of.the programme be kind

scheduled to be held at WBJA, Kolkata on 3"

the nominations should be made of a judge who h

Bhopal on 16" & 17t December, 2023; The same.
through email at whiakolleatamemnil ame @ o
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rkshop-2 in collaboration
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jon‘and Central
EELI) Institute,

cial' Academy, Kolkata on 3rd

: 'ﬁb‘q’@gdv.in>, Assistant
dhc@nic.in>
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icial Officer to attend as a participant in Human
ederalJudicial Center (FJC), Washington and
CEEEl):Institute, Prague at the West Bengal

uary; 2024 [SE-19]



10:15 AM
giom. "bhopalnja bhopalnja® <bhopal.nja@nic.in> .. .
iﬁw ~: "Kamaleshwar Thakur” <deth:hlghcourt@hub ni

jﬁ"_'-'? <rg.Zhc@nic.in> ' Ky
" o "NJA nja" <nja@nja.gov.in>, wbjakolkata@gmail.com.
sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4:07:19 PM
subject: Request to nominate One Judlmql Offic
Trafficking Workshop-2 in collaboration. wi _
Central and Eastern European Law Initia
Judicial Academy, Kolkata on 3rd & 4th Feb uary.

Dear Justice Manmohan,

Request to nominate One Judicial Officer: to. attendas;
Workshop=2 in collaboration with Federal Judxcla :
fastern European Law Initiative (CEELI) Inﬁ,t

Academy, Kolkata on 3rd g 4th February,

scheduled to be held at WBJA, Kolkata on 3~ &
the nominations should be made of a judge who has no

information to the hosts

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Justice Sujoy Paul)

Director, National Judicial Academy, Bhopal
To,

Hon’ble Mr. Justice Manmohan

Acting Chief Justice

Delhi High Court
New Delhi — 110003

Copy to: The Registraf General, Delhi High Court, Delhi,
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e'hfthe Dlrector

Tt o

DE (674 Gaz;/G-S/NJA/Z!]zﬂ dated12/01/2024

ckifigion 3™ and 4™ February, 2024 [SE-19

Yours gincerely,

(Sanjib Daruka),
Director-in-Charge, W.B.J.A
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From

The Registrar General,
High Court of Delhi,
New Delhi.

To

!‘J-—

10.
11,
12.

13,
14,

Sir/Madam,

[ am, therefore, directed to request you to Circu!gt@!h&&[g;@

Officers for necessary compliance,

HIGH COURT:OF;

E,

/DHC/Gaz./G-3/2023

The Principal District & Sessions Judge (Headquarters), Tiis;Haza
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, New- Delhi*Distict

Delhi. o
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, North-West-D
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South-Wes!
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, West, District;
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, East Djstri
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South:Dist 1k _
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, Shahdara.Districhisarkar
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, North-East lig,gﬁ@ﬁ‘é dgor
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, Nopth:DistrictiRohinizCour
The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South-Ea ,f:sdtg\ % {Col
The Principal District & Sessions Judge-cum-spec L g{% S
Avenue Courts Complex, New Delhi. il

The Principal Judge, Family Courts (Headquarters), D,

A

The Director (Academics), Delhi Judicial, Academyy;

T

‘o 7]
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HIGH COURT OF DELHI

T i X
i Shershah Road, New Delhi

+ ‘No. /DHC/Gaz./G-3/NTA/2024 Dated:
From :

The Registrar General,

High Court of Delhi,

New Délhi.
To __ '

The Director,

- National Jiidicial Academy,

Bhidbhada Road, P.OwSuraj Nagar,
Bhopil-462044 (M.P. _
[Péx No.0755-2696904, Tel: 0755-2432500]

ASI(POESO); East District, Karkardooma Courts, Delhi to attend as a participant in Human
Traffickifig Workshop-2 [SE-19] in collaboration with Federal Judicial Center (FIC), Washington and
Cenitral ‘anid- Eastern- European Law: Initiative (CEELI) Institute, Prague scheduled to be held on
03.02:2024°&04.02.2024 at the West Bengal Judicial Academy (WBJA), Kolkata and in her place
Ms. Satiiya: Chauhan, ASJ (FTC), West District, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi has been nominated for
aﬁé“nﬂihgftﬁe"sﬁidé'progr'amme. )

Yours Sincerely,

- (Surender Pal)

e b= E . Deputy Registrar (Gaz.-IB)

{;ﬂ i Cl':f- - for Registrar General
No.__. .~ /DHC/Gaz/G-3/NJA/2024 Dated: ?;)Dr\b\\ 1_5,3‘}_\‘?

1" Gopyraldng with- copy of e-mail letter dated 03.01.2024 of the Director, National Judicial
Academy; Bhopal, & e-mail dated 25.01.2024 of Mr. Sanjib Daruka, Director-in-Charge, West
Bengal udicial Academy alongwith copy of this court’s circular dated 10.10.2023, may be
fqma’i‘ﬁed‘to the Principal District & Sessions Judge, West Distriet, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi with
the-rfe'qi:ast-__to infoﬁn.:Ms. Saumya Chauhan, DHJS accordingly and to ask her to send her contact
letails. (v _r'jbil:e\Nb. and é-mail id) and also intimate West Bengal Judicial Academy (WBJA)

_ K}S!_ks’it‘a.-:ab‘c;iuf‘tﬁé%‘t'f’a‘fél itinérary through email at whiakolkata@gmail.com, ‘

2 Cdp rwarded : hE'Tfir_lc'ipal District & Sessions Judge, East District, Karkardooma Courts
Delh r-_thé‘_rg:qggéfs’id;iﬁf‘ohn Ms. Colette Rashmi Kujur, DHIS accordingly, ’

3. Copy orwardeéd to the. Director, West Bengal Judicial Academy, AA-II] (B-10), Rajarhat, New

Town; Kolkata-700160 (e-mail ID: whiakolkata@gmail.com).

(Ashok Qharmat



OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE:(WEST)"
TIS HAZARI COURTS : DELHI
No2T168~2972  j0TP/Gaz/PDJ West/2024 Dated Delhi the MZ 20y

Copy alongwith its enclosures forwarded for information and necessary -

compliance to:-

The Officer Incharge, Pool Car, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi. T

Ms. Saumya Chauhan, ASJ (FTC)-02, West District, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi.

The DDO, Accounts Branch, West District, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi. _

The PS to Ld. Principal District & Sessions Judge, West Distnct Ts Hazari '

Courts, Delhi. b Pt
S. For uploading on LAYERS.

\_G/F‘& uploading on centralized website through LAYE

AW o




